
 
 
 

Request for Proposal 
 

Website Development Services 
 

Answers to Questions 
 
 

The Foreign Agricultural Service of the United States Department of Agriculture in Canada 
(FAS/Canada) issued a Request for Proposal (RFP) for website development services to redesign 
the current website available in English and French as follows: www.tasteus.ca and 
www.prenezgout.ca. 
 
Since the RFP was announced on Tuesday, June 11, 2019, FAS/Canada received several 
questions.  To ensure fairness and consistency in responding to these questions, FAS/Canada is 
sharing the answers to these questions below and will also share them publicly along with the 
RFP. 
 
Question 1: Should the pricing in the quote/cost proposal be in Canadian dollars or U.S. dollars? 
 
The pricing should be in Canadian dollars and include federal and provincial taxes. 
 
 
Question 2: We have not worked with a U.S. government agency before. Our clients were 
medium size businesses. Can we still submit a proposal? 
 
Yes, you can.  Prior work experience with U.S. government agencies is not mandatory to be 
eligible to submit a proposal.  All vendors are welcome to submit proposals if they believe they 
can accomplish the deliverables outlined in the RFP. 
 

Question 3: For the content part, is it planned to have new pictures/photos for the recipes at 
launch, if we change the website layout (full width images for examples)?  Is it the agency's 
responsibility to provide these new pictures? 

As mentioned in the RFP, the winning vendor is expected to use pictures/videos that 
FAS/Canada and/or U.S. cooperators and companies have copyright to use.  FAS/Canada will 
provide the vendor with the available collection of pictures and videos to use for the new 
website.  However, the vendor might be requested to provide/purchase new pictures, if needed. 

 



  

 

Question 4: We usually include Edge and Internet Explorer 11 in our estimates (the two last 
version).  Do you have a need for Internet Explorer 10? That could impact our estimate. 

It would be sufficient if the website is compatible with Edge and Internet Explorer 11.  There is 
no need to have it compatible with Internet Explorer 10. 
 

Question 5: Could we have an idea of the budget (ballpark)? 

The estimated budget for this RFP cannot be shared publicly.  However, it is based on the 
prevailing prices of providing website development services in the market. 
 

Question 6: Is it possible to know how many agencies are in the process? 

The Foreign Agricultural Service of the United States Department of Agriculture (FAS/Canada) 
is the only agency that the winning vendor will have a contractual relationship with and is 
required to report to. 
 

Question 7: Could you please advise if we have to send you our proposal via email?  
 
Yes, interested vendors should submit their proposals to the following e-mail address: 
zeitnj@state.gov by 5:00 p.m. on Wednesday, June 26, 2019 
 
 
Question 8: Do you want us to suggest you a new logo design along with our proposal? 
 
No, FAS/Canada is currently working with a communication and public relations company to 
redesign the tasteU.S. brand.  The new brand and logo will be used in the redesigned website and 
the winning vendor will be provided with all the digital high resolution logo options. 
 
 
Question 9: Our preferred website development platform is Wordpress, which is the same 
platform your site is currently built on.  If we proposed a solution that kept the site in WordPress, 
can the site stay on its existing host? Is the migration of web hosting being driven by a business 
decision, or was it included in the RFP in case there would be a change to the site platform? 
 
The current website is built on a WordPress platform.  However, there are currently back-end 
coding-related issues on the English and French sides of the website.  Therefore, FAS/Canada 
prefers to avoid building the new website on the back-end coding of the current website.  If the 
new website will be built on a WordPress platform, FAS/Canada would like to use a different 
web design theme that is more responsive, modern and user-friendly.   
 
 



  

 

Question 10: For new hosting, does your organization have any specifications or requirements 
that are mandated? 
 
It is important to have enough storage space on the website server for the pictures and videos that 
will be displayed on the website.  FAS/Canada expects the loading speed of the visual 
component of the website to be relatively quick. 
 
 
Question 11: Can you give us sense of the average number of visitors the site receives each 
month? 
 
Based on the available data to FAS/Canada, the tasteU.S. website receives an average of 3,000 – 
4,000 annually, i.e. an average of 300 visitors monthly.  However, we would expect to increase 
traffic to the site following the relaunch of the website and renewed outreach efforts to 
accompany the redesigned brand.   
 
 
Question 12: Are you currently running any paid search campaigns to help drive additional 
traffic to the site? If so, do you have a list of priority keywords that you are targeting? 
 
FAS/Canada has not implemented Search Engine Marketing (SEM) campaigns.  FAS/Canada is 
planning to work with the winning vendor to integrate related key words to the back-end coding 
of the website to increase the website’s search engine optimization (SEO). 
 
 
Question 13: What challenges is FAS/Canada experiencing with the current tasteU.S. website? 
 
The tasteU.S. website was originally developed in English in 2012.  However, some of the back-
end coding components were customized in 2014 to meet the need for adding a French version to 
the website.  This caused technical issues related to updating content and maintaining the English 
and French versions of the website. 
 
Question 14: Are the scope of content and site functionality to remain largely equivalent on the 
new site, or is new functionality desired? If so, can you provide specifics on these desired 
features? 
 
FAS/Canada would like to use as much as possible of the content currently available on the 
tasteU.S. website.  However, in the early stages of the project, FAS/Canada is planning to review 
the current content and may change or add new content as appropriate.  As for the site 
functionality, FAS/Canada would like to work with the winning vendor to explore new 
functionality options that would help achieve the goals of the project.  
 
 
 
 



  

 

Question 15: A September 30th launch is an extremely tight timeline to achieve the 
requirements exploration, design, build, quality assurance and user acceptance testing of your 
new site, particularly following time for your procurement and contract process (July) and re-
branding (August).  Is FAS/Canada open to alternate timelines? 
 
After conducting market research, FAS/Canada believes that the proposed timeframe for 
redesigning the tasteU.S. website is reasonable.  Promoting the new website will be integrated 
into the comprehensive online marketing campaign that will be launched in the fall of 2019.  
FAS/Canada is planning to have the new website available in October to complement the launch 
campaign for the new brand. 
 
 
Question 16: Where is the FAS/Canada website project team located? 
 
FAS/Canada currently has two offices: Ottawa and Toronto.  A new office in Montreal is 
expected to open in the fall of 2019.  This project will be primarily managed by the FAS team in 
Ottawa.  However, the winning vendor is expected to work with the whole team throughout the 
duration of the project, especially during the concept development and planning phases of the 
project. 
 
 


